
 

Memorandum 
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

TO:  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMISSION 

FROM:  RACHEL TUSSEY, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

DATE:  APRIL 13, 2021 

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

 
INFORMATIONAL MATERIALS 

F. Memo 21-057 EDC Appointment of Adele Person w/ Backup Items 



 

Memorandum 21-057 
TO:  HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MAYOR CASTNER  

DATE:  APRIL 1, 2021  

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF ADELE PERSON TO THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
ADVISORY COMMISSION AND MICHAEL MCKINNEY TO THE LIBRARY 
ADVISORY BOARD 

Adele Person is appointed to the Economic Development Advisory Commission to fill Jeffrey 
Johnson’s seat vacancy, who did not seek reappointment to the EDC.  Ms. Person’s term will expire 
April 1, 2024. 

Michael McKinney is appointed to the Library Advisory Board to fill Jacque Peterson’s seat vacancy, 
who did not seek reappointment to the LAB. Mr. McKinney’s term will expire April 1, 2024. 

 

Recommendation  

Confirm the appointments of Adele Person to the Economic Development Advisory Commission and 
Michael McKinney to the Library Advisory Board. 

 










	Supplemental Items Memo 041321
	Memo 21-057 Appointments to LAB & EDC
	2021 03 23 Person Appointment Application
	2021 04 13 Person Appointment Letter & Certificate

